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Trupti Dalvi

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 04 May 2024 14:47
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Stephen P
Subject: FW:  Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics
Attachments: SKPL_GHW_23-24_001290_Raffle_Dominos_Signage.pdf; RG.23-24.0250.pdf

Dear Trupti , 
 
Kindly upload attached invoice on Safal. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 March 2024 15:19 
To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
 
Hi Muskan, 
 
As discussed, Please refer below trail mail and do the needful... 
Corrected invoice copy also attached FYR…. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 March 2024 14:52 
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To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly consider certified invoice no. RG/23-24/0250 Dtd. 22/12/23 of Raffle Graphics against PO NO. PO/SKPL/23-24/001290 for Guwahati Dominos for further process.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 21 March 2024 14:26 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
 
Dear Sarvesh, 
 
As per trail mail, kindly confirm the same on priority to close open advance.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 March 2024 12:37 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
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Dear Team, 
 
As discussed, Please check an attached Invoice which is created twice with same amount against same PO, Please check & confirm to process further.. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav  
Sent: 07 March 2024 12:38 
To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
 
Hi Muskan, 
 
PFA – Invoice for your review & Approval…. 
 

Vendor Name Date PO No. Date Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item  

Raffle Graphics 30-09-23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/001290 23-20-2023                  54,803               9,865                    64,668   Dominos   Marketing  

 
 
Adani TC Mail Approval_ 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 March 2024 11:15 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage -Raffle Graphics 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Awaiting for approval. 
 
 

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
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Dear Suraj, 
 
Kindly provide Mr.Ameet Koomar approval on attached invoice . 
 

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
 
 
 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:46 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 3:24 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice . 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 10:50 AM 
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To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
 

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
 
 

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:30 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Approved from my side. Kindly process further for approval and payment. 
 
Thanks 
 
Best regards 
 
Amol Dandekar 
 

From: Stephen P [mailto:stephen.p@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:24 PM 
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To: Accounts Team Raffle Graphics <accounts@rafflegraphics.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Operation Team Raffle Graphics <operations@rafflegraphics.com>; Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
+Amol, 
 
Kindly process further 
 

From: Accounts Team Raffle Graphics <accounts@rafflegraphics.com>  
Sent: 18 January 2024 14:08 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Operation Team Raffle Graphics <operations@rafflegraphics.com>; Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Hi sir, 
 
Please find the attached Invoice and receiving copy. Please help with payment. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shivanshu sharma 
Raffle Graphics  
 

From: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:03 AM 
To: Accounts Team Raffle Graphics <accounts@rafflegraphics.com> 
Cc: Operation Team Raffle Graphics <operations@rafflegraphics.com> 
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 
 
Hi Shivam, 
 
Please raise the invoice for attached PO. Material will be getting delivered by hand through our team member so let me know e-way bill is required or not. 
 



9

Regards 
Dhirendra 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 at 3:28 PM 
To: Raffle Graphics <info@rafflegraphics.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Order Confirmation GAU - Dominos Signage 

Hi Dhirendra,       
  
Please find enclosed work order. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  


